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From: Gina Turcotte <goddessgina@yverizon.net>
To: 'sherrymaillady'
Date: 12/29/2005 2:46:16 PM
Subject: RE: Jenna

Hey all&€]. This message is being sent out as a request for donations as Jenna has just secured her first apartment and is now needing some help
acquiring household items. If you have any extras of the items listed below and are willing to donate them to Jennaad€™s worthy cause, or you
know from where she can get them, please give me a shout at 622-2920 or you can call Jenna directly at 557-0290. We both appreciate any and
all assistance offered.

Broom/dustpan

Mop/bucket

Snow Shovel

Curtains

Sheets/Pillowcases

Blankets

Pillows

Bureau

Pots/pans

Ovenware (cookie sheets, etc)
Silverware/Utensils

Plates/dishes

Glasses/Cups/Coffee Mugs

Food Storage containers

Electric kitchen items (blender, electric mixer, etc.)
Towels/Wash clothes/Dish clothes

Kitchen Table/chairs (not sure if she needs these??)
Any kind of Shelving/Floor Stands

Cabinet (to store towels, sheets, etc.)

Decorative Items

Any other items not listed that she would need to establish a home.

Jenna is now working full-time at Dunkin&€™ Donuts on Western Avenue and can be found there between 6a-2p; however, I4€™m not sure
which days she works.

Thank you all for any/all assistance you are willing to offer. | hope your Christmases were peaceful and restful and that your New Year also
begins in the same fashion.

Thank you,
Gina & Jenna

--—---Original Message---—-

From: sherrymaillady [mailto:sherrymaillady@mymailstation.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2005 2:31 PM

To: goddessgina@verizon.net

Subject: Re:Jenna

Dear Gina, | can see that you have a message about Jenna,but my mail station can not pick it up, So, please type in the message direct, or phone
me at 724-3559. Thanks, Good to hear from you. Sherry

This message contains parts that can not be recognized or delivered to your device but has been saved on your webmail account. It will be stored
there for future access until your webmail account reaches a 5 Megabyte limit at which time it will be deleted. If you have access to a computer
and wish to view the complete message please visit https://webmail.earthlink.net and enter your MailStation e-mail address and password.
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